SCHOOL OF LAWY Case Western Reserve University
CASE WESTERN R_ESEM

UNIVERSITY School of Law Scholarly Commons

City of Cleveland v. The Cleveland Illuminating

Company, 1980 Transcripts

10-6-1981

Volume 30 (Part 1)

District Court of the United States for the Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/clevelandcei

b Part of the Antitrust and Trade Regulation Commons, and the Litigation Commons

Recommended Citation

District Court of the United States for the Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division, "Volume 30 (Part 1)"
(1981). City of Cleveland v. The Cleveland llluminating Company, 1980. 128.
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/clevelandcei/128

This Book is brought to you for free and open access by the Transcripts at Case Western Reserve University School
of Law Scholarly Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in City of Cleveland v. The Cleveland Illuminating
Company, 1980 by an authorized administrator of Case Western Reserve University School of Law Scholarly
Commons.


http://law.case.edu/
http://law.case.edu/
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/clevelandcei
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/clevelandcei
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/transcripts
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/clevelandcei?utm_source=scholarlycommons.law.case.edu%2Fclevelandcei%2F128&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://network.bepress.com/hgg/discipline/911?utm_source=scholarlycommons.law.case.edu%2Fclevelandcei%2F128&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://network.bepress.com/hgg/discipline/910?utm_source=scholarlycommons.law.case.edu%2Fclevelandcei%2F128&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/clevelandcei/128?utm_source=scholarlycommons.law.case.edu%2Fclevelandcei%2F128&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages

7:&{555(47/' Od’ él

1
4
Ca3 |
190 1
i
;
{
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TUESDAY+ OCTOBER b. 198k3 8:50 0'CLOCK A.M.

" THE COURT: Well. gentlemena
the working copy of my charge has been completed
L)

by the secretary. and hopefully that will be

concluded when we conclude the motions and the

rulings on the motions.

The first order of business is the reading

of the evidence of the testimony of Dr. Wein. SO

the jury is availablea and we can do that just as
soon as Mr. Norris and the others arrive. and then
we can go on to’ any motions. and while.the

lawyers are reviewing the chargea. fhe”Court will
review the outstanding exhibits~ and I will be
prepared to rule on ;he exhibits by the time

that caunsel have examined the charge.

. I anticipate proceeding with closing
arguments at 1:00 o'clock this afterndon. Each
side will be permitted one hour and 45 minutesa
‘and that should conclude us by no iater than
y:ys.

MR. NORRIS: Your Honora I‘

apolpgize. I missed the point that we were to

be here at 8:30. . __ . __ . . e e oo

THE COURT: _ I thought I had’
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:
mentioned it. that I wanted to start promptly 2t é
8:30.
{The jury was seated in the jury box-} ﬁ
THE COURT: Good mornings ladies 'a
and gentlemen of the jury. Please be seated-
Are we ready to proceed?
Ladies and gentlemén 6f the jury. we uill'
conclude the testimony of Dr. lUein by reading it
from the transcript of the record. and you are to
attach to this testimony the same significance and
give it the same consideration that you would if
br. Yein were testifying here in persona and we

will.proceed accordingly-

-MR. LANSDALE: ' Do you have the page
number?

THE COURT: : Yes~ page 18.855.

ﬂﬁ- LANSDALE: May we approach the
bench?

{The following proceedings were had at the

bench:?}
MR. LANSDALE: : Has your Honor done
any. editing?

THE COURT: . No. ~ I think there

is nothing to'be edited. It is unfortunate that
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we couldﬁ't have proceeded in this manner with
Dr. Wein. but apart from that+ you will read the
questions and the answers and ignore any comments
and orders of the Court.

MR. LANSDALE: “Qkay -

THE COURT: All right.

{End of bench conference.l}

THE COURT: Mr. Murphy will read
the testimony of Dr. Wein at this time-
~ MS:. COLEMAN: . May we approach the

bench. your Honor?

{The foliowing'proceédings were had at the
bench:?} |

MS. COLEMAN: - I am sorry. I
thoughf we were providing the person- since this
is our witness-

THE COURT: . You.can provide.it
for your side. Let's proceed. -

{End of bench conference-}

THE CQURTQ You may proceed-
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1 ‘ {Thereupon the testimony of Dr. Wein taken 1
2 on voir dire examination the preceding afternoonas %
3 was read to the jury as followss the questions %
L
4 read by Mr. Lansdale and the answers by Mfr. 'E
5 | Murphy:} i
6 f
7 CROS&-EXAHINATION OF DR. HAROLD H. UWEIN : ' . L
8
9 BY MR. LANSDALE:
Y "Q. Now -- and you estimated. you and Mr. Mayben togethera

you estimated- that the éost of operation with the
2 o 85-megawatt unit in operation would_be less than the
cost of .Muny Light as it is- as a distribution-only
utilitys is- that correct? _
D A Receiving PASNY power -- i; that in the case? Yes-.
: Q Thank you.
/ v And wheh you estimated the cost of operation
of Muny Light receiving PASNY power as a
: distribution-only utility- you estimated the cost
) of operation cheaper than its cost of operation as
;yoﬁ éstimated it to be actually im the future

without PASNY pouwer. did you not?

A Yes-ﬁ




"Q

Wein - cross

slow down- I am having difficulty following it.

Would you slow down for me- I am having

difficulfy following the transcript-

Let's proceed.
MR. LANSDALE: All right.

The cost of operation determined in accordance with
thié last hypothesisi that is to say. as a
distribﬁtion-only utility with PASNY powers that cost
was cheaper than its cosé.of operation with an
85-megawatt -unit but without PASNY pouer%-is that not
so?
I would have to look at the cases to see that. I
don't recall.
I invite your attention to Beck  Table No. 2. the
long sheet.
Is this the table that you are referring to?
Mr. Mayben has it in his exhibit.-
Okay-
~-- as Beck Table No. 2. a long spreads and you will
find- for examples 1-H is PASNY power és a
distribution-only utility regeiving~it in the
future. is it not?

Yes. )
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Wein - cross . ;
And 1-H kas %3.779.000 as the so-called engineering
estimate?
Yes.
And that is the profit over and ébove the base case-x
is it not?
Yes. : -
Stated another way- it reflects the amount.by which
costs are less under this hybothesis tﬁ;n under the
base case3 right?
Yes.
Now. Dr. Wein. what I wish to ask you is the costs if
you had .the 85-megawatt unit in operation- and I
think if you will see 2-F. $5.992.000 is the
estimated cost. the estimated profit with the
85-megawatt unit in operation.-is it .not. comﬁared to
the base casé?
Yes.
However, if you add the savings from PASNY power on

top of those. you would have a figure even higher

. than this figure. would you not?

Which case are we now talking about? Are you
talking about 2-F? 2-F has what you stated.

I am looking at 2-H."

- = o = e
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Wein - cross
MR. LANSDALE: Continue with the

ansuer.

e

"A I think we are now looking at 2-Ha and I have a very
poor copy- Tt looks like it would be greater. yes-

.. 8 2-H would be the figure to look ati -would it? .E

A That seems to me would -be the figure. assuming that :
we have PASNY power starting in 1974.

Q Right+ and that demonstréte51 does it nots that the é
PASNY power would give.yﬁu savings over and above . u
the savings achieved by.the utilization of the
85-megawatt unit. doesn't ite

A Without PASNY power. yes- _

@ Yes+ certainly-. -

"Now. Dr. Wein- the problem is to assess the
démage that Muny Light received. if it dida. if CEI is
liable. to assess the damage that Muny Light received
from the failure to get PASNY power without assessing
against CEI the damage sustained by not having the
A5-megawatt unit in operation.

Abo you agree uwith that?

A Yes.

@ And in order to do that. we have to compare. do uwe

not- the cost that Muny Light would have with the -
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- Wein - cross
" a5-megawatt unit in operation. but without PASNY
power with the costs that it would have with

PASNY power and the 85-megawatt unit in operation?
"That is so. is it not?
"A No. I already explained wﬁy jt is not so-.
Q Now. Dr. UWeina it is-your testimony that youri
project;onS'of losses in the future relating to the

free wiring program was not affected in any way by

the conclusions that you earlier reached of NMuny

Light having to~remain.a.distribut§6n-on1y utility?
A - Yes. ¢ LT
Q You recall that in one of your earlier reports. you
decided that. you could project damages only through

19885 that is correcta is it not?

A Well. if you show me where -- I.think the very first
one --
Q Dr. Wein. you know whether you did or not. don't you?

A No. Mr. Lansdale-

Q In one of your.garlier reports on damagess Dr. Weins
you determined that you could not or would not
project damages beyond the year 19885 is this.not so?

A In one of the very earlier reports we did not
project them beyond_the year 1988.

Q And the consideratiom that you had. in mind in deciding
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Wein - cross

e i, ST

" jater to project to the year 2000 was your assumption L
that Muny Light would have to remain as a
distribution-only utility in that future periods is
that not so? : f

"A Yes. | ‘

.2 And similarly- your determination that t%e @akket
share of CEI and Muny Light would remain essentially
stable through»;he future ﬁerioda beyond the year
1988+ rested upon your assumptioﬁ that Muny Light

would have to remain a distribution-only utilitys

right? P !
- A True. That was one of the assumptions. yes-
Q Now.. as an .economist. an antitrﬁst economist Dr.

Wein, --"

MR. LANSDALE: githdraw that.
Gb_to page -8khk:
"a Dr. Wein. referring again to your Exhibits 3315
.and -1b and the third item of damages the

so-called free wiring program.

n"The difference between this damage figure and

the one originally produced by you has to do with the

adjustment you made'to SIFCO to release certain amounts
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Wein - Ccross

" of the load and.add a little bit more to the futurea

is that correct?

"pA  Yes. that's right.

Q Now- the damages as they remain ‘claimed for the

free wiring program represent the difference in the

profitability where the customers which you assumed

were taken away and the Huny Light situation as it

is and is estimated to be as 3 nop-distribution

- utilitys correct?
A Not a non-distribution.utility-

. .

Q- pPardon me-
"AS a'npnfgenerating'utility?

A Yes. as 8 nqn-generating utilith

@ And similar to the case we were considering a moment

ago.+ the difference between those profitability

figures uould.be ljess than you have postulated if you

t unit. is this

assume the existence of the 85-megawat

not so?
"A If I may please consult --

Q You may look at your tapes- 3-A and --F.

A Yes.

"T think that's correct-

he cities that you testified

S

Q Now. Dr. Wein. one of t

on direct examipation that had duplicative
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Wein - cross
n distribution was Samsona- Alabama. was it not? ' ﬂ
"A Yes-. | :
@ And the conditions in that town are something that
you have previously given consideration to in thiss
isn't that so? |
A Yes.
@ And that's a very small place. is it not?
A, Uells at the time of the trials it was 1.500 peoples
I beiieve- |
Q And you were of -the view'that the_duplication
existing in Saﬁson was ‘the most- expensive form of °
distribution duplication that you can have. did you
not have that belief? -
A I'm not sure that I used those words.
nT would.like to see what you're referring to-
"Yes . I'Qe seen it."
MR. LANSDALE: - Now. pass to -870.
"where I think you Qill find the answer-
TA Yes. I said that the action of the Alabama Power
Company to go into the City of Samson- which was

completely and wholly served by ‘an electric rural

cooperative. simply 'if you want to get a franchise
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1 Wein - cross f
2 " from the Mayor and then stomping over building lines

3 - into the Eity was -- going street by street was the J
4 most -expensive I could think of+1 yes.

5 e Dr. lein. you gave same testimony about thg percentage

6 | relationship between opération and maintenance |

7 expenses distribution énd depreciatian exéenses

8 relating to distribution relative to revenue of CEI

9 and. at my request. Ms. Coleman gave me your working

0 pahers-

1 "yill you advise mé where yqﬁ obtained the

2 revenue figures.whfch.you used?

3 A .Xes{- |

3 : "The source is CEI Farm:l'and the income statement.

5 Q Wella the attachments thaﬁ were handed to me contained

6 only the sheets relating to depreciation.

"Do yod happen to have the necessary pages from
Form 1 for 19807
: A I don't have the pages from Form L. but I can give

) you the revenue figures which come .from there.

@ . Let's look at 19&0. where you show -- go ahead.
A 19807
R - Yes.

A $95b.013.000.

Q And I will hand you. Dr. Weins the report for the year
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1 Wein - cross
n 1980+ and I think I have slipped in the necessaﬁy
pages. but I assume you could find your way around
and tell me with more precision where you got that
$956 million figure.
"I think you'll find page llua.line g -
TA Yes. I'm looking.at that.
o] Gives electric revenues right there. doesn't it?
A Yes, but -— it may well ‘bea it's.obvious that the
figuﬁes are not matching. I'm trying to sée what
happened. so- just bear Qith me and I'll see uhéther
I can help you. )
"I think I have the reason for it.
muhat that is. Mr- Lansdale. is the total
operating revenues plus app;rently the net other
income and deductions which amounts to st2 millions

and if you add both of those together. you get the

total revenues.

a Moreover. yau include steam revenueés do you not?
A Yes. steam revenue is included.
4] .And for your purposes. you should have taken electric

operating revenuess should you not?
A Probably so. yes.

e What do you mean.. 'probably'?

A Yes: wella I don't knhow how much steam -—- I don't
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1 Bein - cross
2 " know the details of the allocation of how much
3 expense goes to steam. and how much does not go to
d steam- because you do have steam from yodr
5 éenerating utilities.
6 " Dr. Weina Form 1 shows the revénues from elgctric
7 operations. does it not? -
. A Yes..
: Q And you are attempting-to relate the expenses of

electric distribution to electric reQenuesx are you
not? |
A I would be glad to recompute that percentage-
Q I'm not ;sging-you to recompute it.
"I;mgjust asking you what the proper figure is.
A Well. I think that we should not have taken net other

incomes I think we should have taken the first

figdre-
Q Then you should not have taken steam. should you?
A Well- I'm not too sure about thati but that's a very

small number.

@ . What does steam revenue have to do with the
distribution of electric energy?

A I'm not talking about the distribution of electric
energy: we're talking about the total revenue.

"The total revenue -- part of the total revenue
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Wein - cross
" comes from steam; Steam happens to be very small in
the total figurei steam is a by-product of
generation of electricitys part. of that sﬁould
perhaps be allocated to distribution. now. I don't
know how much. |
"Now - steam is very trivial. and we can take_
that out. |
"mg  Yes. I think you should. don;t you?

A If it wiil make you happy. I would.

a Now. morecvera. the reveﬁues -—1topai revenues from
electric energy reflect. do they ngts the way the
utility.people go at it» the total cost of services
is that correct?

A The total revenue?

@ The revenues are equivalén£ to. total cost of

servicea is this not so in utility parlance?

A Well. the operating revenues?
a Yes.
A Let me just'fake a look at this énd see.
rYes. |
e} And part of the costs qf servicea of coursea. are what

we call fixed charges. is this not so?

A Yes.

@  And the fixed charges consist of depreciation. taxess
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1 Wein - cross
2 » and the cost of money. is this not so?
3 "A The fixed charges include. as I am looking right down
4 here on 1ll4. taxes other than income taxesns income
5 : taxes, other taxes. preferred income taxess income
6 ' tax creditsa éainsa and so fortha depreciationa
7 amortization of utility plant.
8 nyou mean the interest that you pay?
9 . @& Yes.
10 A - Oh. yes. sure-
11 @ . On the earnings that - you must hayé to persuade your
12 common shareho}ders’to.give you ==
A . Those are.the provision for --
4 Q Certainly. -
5 A -- income taxes-
L6 - qQ And all of .those things- with the possible
L7 exception of income taxes. are related to property-
8 are they not. a functioﬁ of property?
9 A ‘ Most of those are a function of property-
0 Q And all of those costs are in part properly
1 . allocable to distribution costs~ is this not so?
A Part of them are. yes-
Q And you included. howevers only one element of

fixed chargess that is to say. depreciation and

amortization?
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) Wein - cross
t "A On.distribution?

a Yes.

A yells that's because the others were treated as a
lump sum-.

"Yes. that's correct. .
& And you reduced the revenue figure to the revenue

from electric energy. and had you included the

other fixed charges. to say nothing of administration
and general expensen- your percentage of expense
related. to revenue would have been more on the order

of 1k percent .than S'and a fraction. percent --

A You'll have to shou'me-,
@i =-— in 1980. would it not? _
A You'll have to shouw me the arithmetic on that. I

don t know whether it would be 1k percent.

(¢} In any eventa. you will agree. will you not. that it
would be substantially higher than 5.187

A It would be higher than 5.18 if I did that procedure-

¢} And would you agree that -for the purposes of a fair
.apprdximation1 that the fixed charges other than
depreciation would be properly allocable on the

basis of the relationship of depreciation -="

MR. LANSDALE: withdraw that
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Bein - cross

question and start again. going to line 20%
Would you agree that for the purpose of a fair
approximation1 one could allocate other fixed charges
upon the basis of tﬁe'relationship between the
depreciation of distribution proberty and total
company depreciation?
Klloca;e the other fixed charges on the basis of the
ratio of depreciafion and distribution to total
depreciation?
Yes.
I'm not sure. I'd-have to think about that.
My question to you_is:

nThat this relationship is about 34 percent.

and that dividing fixed charges on that basis gives

you a percentage relationship between revenue .and
expense of operation of something over lb percenta
1b.44 to be exact?

I caﬁ't go through.complex arithmetic-on the stands
I have to see the things in front of me.

In any event. we agree that the percentage would be
higher if you pull all the costs?

As you suggest. they would. be higher."
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Wein - redinect i
MR. LANSDALE: I have no further :
questions. ‘ i
{The redirect examination of Dr. Harold H-.
Wein was reada ﬁs. Coleman reading the
qgestions and Mr. Hjelmfelt reading the answerss

B oL as follows:}

"9 Dr. Wein.in terms of the manner in which
depreciation was.handled in the R. W. Beck damage
cases. what method did'ﬁ. u. Becg‘use?

"By thata I meafia gid they use what Muny.did or
some otheﬁ approach?

A They used essentially.yhat,the'City did. They took
the depreciation follgwing.thé City's pattern over

: fhe past-

Q Dr. Wein. when you came to your conclusioﬁs about
the damages. what assumption did you make about
power supply when you wanted to compare to cases
which do not teét the effect of power supply?

A - UWe éluays look to see what the actual base case was

i and.compared whatever case we uwere interested in

- " with that.”

MS. .COLEMAN: . Your Honors you had
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Wein - redirect : |

MR. LANSDALE: You have a linea :

your Honor-

THE COURT: I have a line?
MR. LAN&DALE: : Yes. line 1l.
©  {lLaughter.?
THE COURT: {Reéding} "Is that

what you did. Dr. Wein? .- -

"The uitness;-, . . . What I understand
Mr. Mayben to.do1;$nd that';iwhat I did."

{Ms. Coleman. and Mr. Hjelmfelt con;inuing

to read the .questions and answers as follows:}

-

Dr. Weina if you'wanted tq.measure the difference in
cost to Muny Light of being able to operate the
85-megawatt unit --

Yes.

yhat is the power supply characteristics to prepare

the cases that you wouid.choose?.

_UYe would choose the case in which we have the

85-megawatt planta and then we would choose &
corresponding case. all other positions remaining

the same- where you did not have the 85-megawatt

power.
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Wein - redirect
If you want to study a case where your concern is
solely the effect of having PASNY power. what are
the characteristics of cases that you would choose?
We would choose the case which did noé;have PASNY
power and all other conditions were the same.

What did you use as your measuring rod there without

PASNY power?

We used essentially the base case-

Which is a descrip£ion of what?

Uhich is a description of what actually happened
during the time'peribd-wé're concerned with.

Similarly. Dr. Weina if.you‘want to measure the
Tdamages flowing from Muny's having less sales than

it actually had. what cases would you compare?

We take the case and we make the assumption that

they actually did not lose the customers which they

allegedly iost1 all other things being the same-

Dr. Wein. what is the relationship of the general

approach that has been used to measure damages to

- the question of how long into the future one ought'

to look to measure future damages?”

MS. COLEMAN: Page -84&4.
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wein - redirect
Well- there are the following considerations:

"0one is as to whether the damage itself with

. .
respect~ for example. to the loss of customers would

continue on into the future?
"And with respect to that particular questiona.
yes- the loss of damages —; the loss of damages
which are due to the loss of customers would continue
into the future independently as to whether Muny was
a generating distribution utility.or a non-genehating
distribution utility- |
"The second question. which gées to broader
considerations of‘démage.other thap_thé loss of
customers. such as the questioh,as‘td whether or not
you would Secome a generating utility. if you could
become a geneéating utility within the period as
when Qe made this original study that Wr. Lansdale
was referring to. the question there was whether
Muny Light could become -— even though they had
lost their generation -- a generating utility within
| the period of 1988.
"It was my opinion that they could not became
a generating utility during that period and that-
in fact- as of now. —- and in subsequent studies --

that it was my opinion -- which I believe was shared
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Bein - redirect

" in by Mr. Mayben. that they wouldn't become a

generating utility before the year 2000.

nand then with respect to thats all the
interconnection damages and the specific value of
PASNY where you are- compar1ng now a generat1on case
as agalnst a d1str1but1on case. it's 1n those areas
where phe damages then depend. But it would depend
on whether you.are generating or not generating.

"yith respect to the loss 6f customersa it

doesn't .depend on that. at all."”

- e @ em e

mMS. COLEMAN: : No further questions.

THE COURT: . Thank you.: Doctor.

{The following. testimony of the recross
examination of Dr. Harold H. Yein was read by

Mr. Lansdale and Mr. Murphy as follows:}

"RECROSS-EXAH&NATION OF DR. HAROLD H. WEIN {VOIR DIRE}

"BY MR. LANSDALE:

"

Dr. Wein. the relevance as you viewed it previousl

Muny being a generating utility or not being a

y of

generating utility out in the future has to do with

its ability to keep its prices down pelow CEI's. did

o el

e e v e

|
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Wein - recross
it not?
I think that is an implicit assumptibn1 yes.
Thank you. and the assumption was having in mind- I
think-. as you remarked somewhere in your testimony-
the duty of what the lawyers call m1t19at10n' and
you felt if it was a generating fac111tyq in view of
your sueeeyq it would be highly likely they would be
able to get those customers back or some of themji
is this not so?
When you say 'highly likelyn' you mean able to get
which cusﬁomers bac;?‘ |

The ones tﬁey lost under the free wiring program-'

‘"I never said that-‘ I said that all that happened in

the sﬁrvey was if there Qere ceh;ain differences-
customers would switch if they could switch.
"Tﬁe question of generation -= and if the
prices were low enough. the customers would switch.
n"A lot of customers may not have switched. and
they'would have gotten -- either comeany would have
" attracted more businessa. I think.
ﬂr- Wein. your assumption isa and Mr. Mayben's
calculations are that if Muny Light were to still b
a generating facility with its' Bs-megeuatt unitn

its costs would be substantnally lower than they

e
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Wein - recross

are now. or are forecast by vou to bes is that
correct? i
That is so. yes.
And your implicit assumption. as you characterized
it a moment ago. was that if that were the fact.
good judgment would require you to assume that nud§ -
Light would be able tp attract more business than
it otherwise woulds is this a correct statement of
the assumption implicit in your testimony?
Than it oﬁhebwise would és a Qistfibution utilitya
and if.CEI.did not meet their competi;ion-

"Now. that. I couldn’'t know. whether CEI would
or would not meet their comﬁetiéion-
All right. sir. .

"Now, insofar as the depreciation is concerneda

you testified that Mr. Mayben deducted that in years

~after -- that is. the depreciation of the three.

.25-megawatt units. he deducted that in the years

after the retirement of those unitsi is that what

.you are saying?

What I am saying is that I am not sure what Mr.
Mayben did with respect to the 25-megawatt.units.
"I would have to 106k up the cases in terms of

the depreciation which he was following. On all cases
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- mein - recross

I answered Ms. Coleman. namely. they were following
the City's actual practice of depreciation.

And you are not intending -to make any testimony one
way or the other.as to the treatment of the

$11?051000 depreciation and interest relating to the
three 25-megawatt units which is not taking into
account of unusual determination of damagess is that
correct?

Well. in my determination of damages. the depreciation
rules of the City are. followed. and as of the time
that these 25-megawatt. units go - out of business in
1977, the City would have been depreciating them.

_  "Now..the question as to whether the depreciation
b& the City goes out into ﬁhe futures is that what

you are asking me? I assume that it would.

My question is. it is true. is it not. that there

are. accordipg to Mr. Mayben's figures-

$1+705.000 of interest and depreciation relating

to the three 25-megawatt units which.is not

. deducted in your determination of the damage figure

in your most recent exhibit. 3315+ T believe."

MR. LANSDALE: - Go to- page 18.891.
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BWein - recross
"A I don't know the details of Mr. Mayben's figuﬁé until
I look it up."

{End of the reading of Dr. UWein's

testimony-}

MR. LANSDALE: I have no further -
questions- ’

MS. COLEMAN: : Nothing furthera

your Honor.

THE COURT: - _ _ Approach the bench-

s

fTheifollouing.proceedings were had at the
bench:}

THE COURT: A Subject to the
ruling. the Court’s ruling on the outstanding
exhibits which I will do later this morninga. I
assume that the plaintiffs rest.

MR. WEINER: Your Honor. we have
some exﬁibits that have not been jdentified yeta

' and they have been given to CEIl- but not the
Court. as unsponsored rebuttal exhibitsa and we

would also like to of fer the stipulations to be

read~ 13k through Lt4a and those relate to =~

THE -COURT: . Which ones?
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MR. WEINER: 136 through Lui-

That is page 2.
MR. LANSDALE: I object.. I don't
see wﬁét that has got to do with any rebuttal.
MR. WEINER: I object on |
releQancy grounds- |

THE COURTi - : Let me read them

first. 13k through what?

MR. WEINER: . . 144+ the bottam of
the page. '

THE COURT: | - .' oOkay. I have read
them. . .

MR. WEINER: . : . fhey are being

offered in rebuttal to the defendant’'s natural
monopoly defense. - | |
The testimony of the_ﬁitnesses was that one
of the characteristics of a natural monopoly was
that the firms in the market would have to
operate at the most efficient.level possible.
CEI is one of the firms in that market
and the stipulations show they are not ﬁperating
at the most efficient level possible. .

MR. LANSDALE: ' I don't recall any

such testimony by any of our people-

THE COURT: ’ o I will overrule the

e gy e AR et ST
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objection. Let's proceed -— rather. I will
overrule the proffer. not the objection.
I will overrule the proffer. and let's
proceed-.
" MR. LANSDALE: I want to object
to Dr. Mein's.damage exhibits- and I would like

to be heard on it. your Honor.

THE COURT: ' Well. we can do
that- and I am reserving my right to rule on
thé admission of the exhibits. but I want to
get tﬁis thing in a posture'wheré we can move
along; '

Do the'piainﬁiffé regt?

MR. NORRIS: - We have some Qamage
‘exhibits before we rest.

THE COURT: All right. UWe will
dismiss the.jury first. Let's go back-

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: . Ladies and
gentlemen of the jury. we must address ourselves
to certain legal matters. so rather than

inconvenience you and require your presence in

the jury box. you are .free to return to the jury

room and relax. and we will call you when and if

o
i
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we need you-
Thank you very much. Keep in mind the
Court's admonition.

{The jury was excused from the courtroom-}

£ I TR ST

{The following proceedings were had in the

e a

absence of the jury:l}

THE COURT: All -right. You are

talking about 3315 and 331b7

MR. LANSDALE: Yes.

i
i .
f
t
f
I
}

.My objectioh to.those is.ﬁhgt.they do not
conform to- the Court's order in. respect of the
damage and eliminating the effect of the claim
to damages of the Bs—megawaﬁt.unit-

And Dr.. Wein agrees that the problem is
to assess the damages funy Light receives from
the failure to get PASNY power without assessing
i£1 the damage sustained. by not having the.
a5-megawatt unit in operation.

1t is cieara if your Honor please. and I
invite -- that Dr. wein haé jncluded damage
from the failure of the a5-megawatt unit in his
determination of the PASNY power damagen- and 1
invite your Honor's attention to Dr: Wein's

.

description of why it is no longer necessary to
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have a combined figure rather than separ;tely
adding them up. and this is on page 18.755- and
he points out that:

"The value of PASNY bouer is going to- depend
upon what it displaces» and if you have the
BS-meggwatt uﬁita the question is different
than i% you-don't have the Bs-megawatt;ﬁnit-

"once we do not have the 85-megawatt unit-
the PASNY powér'is'alwéy; displacing the most
expensiQe'pouer from 1977 on- and the most
expensive power is the power which they are
buying in thi; case+ and it happens to be the
CEI pouer-” |

And I submita yodr Honor. that at page
18842 Dr. Wein agrees that. ™Muny Light's
costs would have been lower had they had the
85-megawatt unit in operation.”

Now » if your Honor please. to deterﬁine
PASNY costs -- PASNY damages =~ by the difference
between the cast of CEI power fo Muny Light as a
non-generating facility and the cost it would
have had had it received -PASNY powera that is
clearly to inélude damages from the loss of the
85-megawatt units and I submit that there can

be no quéstion about that'upon the basis of
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dr. Wein's testimony.

With respect to the interconnecfion‘bortion
of it- he agrees. Dr. UWein agrees that the
difference between his figure and Mr. Bingham's
figure of $1.705.000 relates to the cost of
depreciation of the three 25-megawatt units
aﬁd thé intefest on. the monies to repair and
rehabilitate the three 25-megawatt units. and
that is thét the expense of the operation of the
units were not deducted in his determination.

And I‘submi; fhat it.i§ crystal-clear..if
your Honor pledse. that he has feiled in his
‘determination of those damages to deduct all
of the costs properly attﬁibutap}e to the
rehabilitation of those three Eéﬁmegawatt
units+ which is the excuse for the damages
there.

Now+ on the free wiring program. it 1is
clear that Dr. Wein treated that the same as
he did the PASNY powers: that is to say. that he
'.tbok the difference between the profitability
with the customer at hand and compared it with
the profitability without them- based upon the

treatment of Muny Light as a non-generating

facility..
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. This necessarily involves the assumption
that the damages include the damages occurring
by reason of the loss of the 85-megawatt unit.
Now- as to one more point on the
free-uiring program:
He testified on direct examination. if
your Honor please. that his consideration of
the future damages for free wiring had nothing

whatsoever to do =- and he was particularly

emphatic about it -- Muny Light being a
distribution-only utilitya ygf he testified time
and égai; on direct examinétion and admitted it
on cross-examination that his dggermination to
go from 1988 to 2000+ and I quote:
"q And similarly your determination
that the market share™ -- pardon me == "and
. the consideration that you had in mind in
deciding later to project it to the year 2000
was your assumption that funy Light would have
to remain as a distribution-only utility in the
"future. is that not so?
TA Yes-"
And that is 18.8L3 and 18.8bY4 of the record.
I.submit that -in these -considerations. your

Honora. it is clear indeed that Exhibits 3315 and
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331L do not present damage claims in accordance
with your Honor's order and do not present
something upon the basis- upon & basis upon
which the jury would be permitted to make a
finding as toc damages-

MS. COLEMAN: " Your Homora I will
speak to each of those points and in order.

The first is the claim about PASNY power-.

The cases on damages in the antitrust field~
make it quite clear thaf the damages ought to be
measured bg comparing what the plaintiff
actually, is and*what it would have been absent
the conduct.. and therefore the method of

-damages used here is to cohpahe what the
plaintiff actually is to what it is expeéted to
"be -- to what it would have been absent.
defendant's conduct-

In the case of PASNY pouer. the plaintiff
is what it is. a distribution-only utility- and
the effect of the PASNY power measured alone is

"the impact that. having PASNY power by that
distribution utility. that Muny would have on
jts cost of operation a very straightforward
approach of comparing what is to what might

have been.
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The kind of approach that Mr. Lansdale is
advocating I am sure does not find any support
in the iiterature that you ought to look at what
might have been compared to what might have
beeﬁ- The question is what happened to this
plaintiff in the condition that we find it. and
that:is.the impact of PASNY pouweras what it has
had on Muny Light as a8 distribution utility-

The question of damages relating to Muny
continuing to have an jnterconnection were
measured by a sepérate case.and are much
greater.than and dif%erent from the damages
related to PASNY power-

You can tell that juét from looking at
the figures on the-old exhibits.

The damages relating to refusal to
interconnect "in the future were some
14 million in the period from 1981 to 1988,
and the damages relaﬁing td PASNY in the future
are.approximately ¢4 million.

It cannot be —— it is impossible that that
$14 million is there in the 4 million~ and
obviously it isn't.

‘The.question~is §imp1y what has happened

to this plaintiff in the condition that it is
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as a result of the refusal to wheel PASNY power-.

on the second pointa the question of
depreciation. Mr- Binghaﬁ when he had his
deduction and had it on the screen~ he never
explained what it was in his direct examinationa
and he.never justified what he had done or
explained what he had done-.

It ua; brought out on cross-examination
that this amount had some relation to charges
in the future for the period of 1980 to 1985
associated with deéreciation: |

The testimony of Mr. Mayben back several
weeks ago was‘that.the'approach.of megsuring
damages had been to treat‘fhe depreciation in
the way that Muny treats it~ and he stated that
it is done on a straight-line basis-

- Qur only concern as-a result of the
Court's order is the period from 14971 to

1977+ and therefore our only concern of those

charges are those charges and expenses- and

those revenues that accrue in those yearss

and by comparing the revenues and expenses. to
come up with a net revenue figure which is the '

damages. and to disregard the practices of the

plaintiff here in its accounting and to come up
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with a figure without justifying it and'without
explaining why one should depart from the
assumptions made in creating this damage case-
and that cannot provide a basis. your Honoras for
disﬁissing damages+ the damage presentation of
Dr. Wein. |

g .
There is. I don't believe. any question

of fact but that Dr. wein has done it correctly.
Mr. Bingham offered nothing to support what
he did. He said he just did the arithmetic.

In the best defense of_ﬂr-'LansdaleEs

"position there is. a question of fact. and there

is no basis. for dismissing the.claim in .the
manner that Dr. UWein ca;cﬁlated it.

On the free wiring program..the approach
again is the same. what happened to this
plaintiff in the condition thaf it is by reason
of having fewer sales and less customers than
it would have had absent the Muny Displacement
Program. and that question can-be studied by
jtself. and it was by Mr. Mayben and by Dr-
Wein. as they explained in their earlier
testimony. and that is the approach that Dr.

Wein took again in his testimony yesterday. and

once again it is really the only proper ‘way to
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MR. LANSDALE: Oh- I forgot SIFCOa

B il o

é because we argued that yesterday; the motion to
3 exclude the SIFCO company from the so-called

4 free wiring program upon.thé pasis argued

5 yesterday-

6 - THE COURT: Very well.

7 " Mr. Norris. are 'you deésirous of bringing
8 to  the attention of the Court any areas éf the
9 records including testimony orf exhibits.+ that
0 - you. are desirous of having the Court review

l before it rules upon the defendant's motion?

: _ MR. WEINER: - _ Yesa your Honora
we are- '
THE COURT: S : Do you have a

printed sheet?

MR. WEINER: I do.

THE COURT: ' - Do you have a copy
for me?

MR. WEINER: It is done in a way

that is a little argumentativen‘but I will be

" happy to give it to the Court.
THE COURT: All right..
T will write

Wwhy don't you just tell me.

it down.

MR. WEINER: ' Okay-
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There are several points:

First of all. I think it is clear the issue

is whether there is evidence to support a jury
finding of whether CEI's payment of $250.000
to thg contractor who did the work was a
contributing facfor in SIFCO0's conversion of ~
the Muny Light -- I means to CEI- excuse me-

THE COURT: . I don't think that
is the exact rule that we are confronted with.
e are confronted here'at this time as to

whether or -not there is sufficient évidence to

present this matter to the jury as a question

. of fact. .

MR. WEINER: .- .. Right. I think we

- agree dn that.

.Let me give you the cites. nr-'qéckman;
the ﬁitnégsqlwas a former em;loyeevof ﬁIFC01
and he testified at page 17.447 and 17448

THE COURT: Just a minute. .

MR. WEINER:: He ‘testified that
he was not the person who made the decision for
SIFCO to switch to CEI-

THE. COURT® All right.

MR. WEINER: . " He was only the

AN

plant managers and he was not in the management
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1 ) of SIFCO.
2 THE COURT: Okay- I read that.
3 MR. WEINER: Plaintiff's Exhibit
4 3,30 is a document of the CEI company which
5 shows that SIFCO was targeted for conversion by
6 - CEI as part of its efforts to accelerate
7 industrial fluny conversions as early.as 19kb- -
8 : : Plaintiff's Exhibit 3249 shows —-
9 | . THE COURT: - wait a minute.
10 ' 32ude -
11 MR. WEINER: | _ Yes. That shows
12 ~ that in:April of 19722 when the work was
13 .underuaya.or‘whgn,the conversion was
14 | ‘ accompiisheds_the projectéd load of SIFCO for
15 July of mq?a -- and ;his is the neuw projected
1 6 load -- when the conversion,work was to be
L7 completed+ was an estimated annual revenue of
L 8 . only %238-000.
L9 That goes to the point to show that the
p 0 only justification for making that kind of an
Pl . " jnvestment for an EAR. projected EAR~ which
2 didn't come to fruition. was to take a
3 customer.
TN . Now. the testimony at 14,137 shous =~

5 this is Wyman -- shous this was such an-
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unusually large transaction for CEI that it had
to ggt the approval of the Executive Vice
President.

Plaintiff's Exhibit 383 shows that SIFCO
was Muny Light's largest single private
customer at the time.

Plaintiff's Exhibit 293 shows that the
;mount of payment made by CEI was $250.500.

Mr. Jackman says the payment was only $200.000.

This is significant because I think it
shows the actual iack of kqowledge M.

Jackman had as to the true facts surrounding

. the_matterg

Another occasion.isfat page 17 448 where
he testified very-c;garly that CEI was the
owner -—-— Fetained the ownership of the
distribution lines that were put in there. and
the contract. 292. at the third full paragfaph
on page 2.1 and of those exhibits clearly shous
the distribution and its related equipment were
to become the property of SIFCO9.

Knd I think all of this testimony put
together clearly creates an inference that the
jury can rule on'that SIFCO would not have

switched but for that payment of +250.000-
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I say to the Court that common sense tells
you that if they were going to switch now - ;here
is no possible reason to péy 250,000~ and I
think the jury ought to have that question.

There is good law on this. and there is a
good.Sixth Circuit case. Shephard vs- Maxwella
3ub Fed. 2d 707 at 72k3s and there are a couple

of circuit cases in the antitrust area that

’the jury obviously was. as you know. is a finder

of fact. and when there is a question. they are
the ones to judge:the credibility-

THE. COURT: ' I am going to
review these.before I rule on the motions.

In the meantime. I ém:going to call the
jury backa- aﬁd £ ;m'gping to tell them that
they have free time betuween nou.ahd 1:00
o'clock. and we”will commence closing arguments
at 1:00 o'clocks and in the interim I will make

the necessary rulings on the outstanding

exhibits and the cutstanding motion. and the

lawyers will have an opportunity of reviewing

the charge and an opportunity of placing on
the record their exceptions and objections to
the charge. and so‘we will be ready to proceed

at 1:00 o'clocke
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Call the jury in-

MR. NORRIS: I am sorry. I
didn't hear you. Did you say that the.charge
would be available when we recess?

THE COURT: I don't know. It
will be ready within the hour I am sure.

{The jury was reﬁeated in the jury box-}

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemena
please be seated.

It is now aﬁout ten m@ﬁutes to 10:00. and
we have reache& that point in this case where
.all of the.parties have restedw and there will
_be no furt her evidence to be presented.

There remains ;he closing arguments of
counsel as well as the instructions of the
Court as to the law that applies to the facts
of the case before the matter is submitted to
you for your deliberations.

So that there may be continuity in the
closing arguments. rather than commencing them
at this juncture. we will wait until 1:00
o'clock. at which time counsel will be given
an opportunity to summarize for you what t hey

think that the evidence in this case has shouwn.

B b 5
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1 , We will be completing closing arguments at g
2 about 4:30 or a quarter of 5:00.+ and the Court . 5
f 3 will give its instructions on the law to you in .é
; 4 the morning. so that the case may be submitted #
f 5 to you for your deliberations before noon ?
? 6 tomorrou. | f
F 7 Even though we have concluded the taking Ti
? 8 of the testimony. ladies and gen£1emen of the f
" 9 jury. you are to keep in mind -- and i cannot f
10 emphasize this too.strongly == that you are not f
11 to discuss fhis Ease1 either among yourselves %
12 ) or with anyone -else..and you are not to read é
13 any newspaper-accounts of it. or view any | g
14 - television.s.or listen to any. broadcasts of it E
15 until -- and you -should keep an open mind until
16 such time as you have heard the arguments of
17 counsel for both sides. and until such time as
18 | the Court has instructed you on the law. and
19 until such time as the matter is ultimately
" 20 submitted to you for your deliberations. with a
21 - view of arriving at a verdict. and even at that
22 - time- ladies and gentlemen. the only time that
23 you are supposed to discuss this case among
24 yourselves is when ;he jury is assembled in
25 the jury room for the purposes of deliberations.
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So. with that admonitionas ladies and

gentlemen. I am going to release you at this

time until ten minutes to L:00a and you are
free to do whatever you want to do and be back
here at ten minutes to 1:00. so that we can
proceed with closing arguments at that time-

You are free to go-

{The jury was excused.l

{Recess had.}

{Thereupon- at‘l0=50 o'clock a.m.. the
following proceedings were had in the courtroom
.iﬁ.the absence of the jury:l} -

THE COURT: " The Court is
prepared to rule on the'defendant's motion as
it relates to the SIFCO.claim damages accruing as
a reéult theéeof..

I have Eeviewed the transcript of the
record as well as the exhibits that have been
directed to my attentiona and it is the judgment
6f the Court to overrule the motion.

At page L7 uu7. fr. Jackman said. in
answer to a question that was directed to him
as follows:

Q - I assumes Mr. Jackmans that you

o o e e TS ——
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did not make the decision for SIFCO to switch
from Muny Light service to CEI service?

A I couldn't make the decision to
spend $50.000. but I emphasized to our people
that we —- and they knew what was going ona
it was in the back of their mind that we would
have te change because of the power outages and

the losses that we were incurring through these

power outages."”

That+ coupled with the exhibits.+ together
with the credibility issue thét may arise as a
result of the testimony. is the basis for the
.Court's ruling- There are inferences that
would raise‘aﬁpropriate juﬁy qugstions%
accordingly; it is ovgrruled-

T take it that there is nothing further as

relates to any motion-

I will review the exhibits and be prepared
to rule upon the exhibits that are still

outstanding.

The Court will at 31:30. entertain any

objections to or suggestions to the proposed

charge.

I presume that. that will be concluded by

noon or. at the latest. ten after 12:003% at




18,954

which time we will go to lunch and return here

at 1:00 o'clock and we will take our closing . L

5 arguments. 2
4l

by MR. WEINER: Your Honora just on ‘-
.5 that jury charge matter: ?
5 . We didn't get them until 1D:30. and -- %

THE COURT: ' You may not have ?

8 gotten them until 10:30. but you had at least

T T M

E seven months to review thema review the

1@ proposed charge. It's essentially the same

: s, SELOER R TEn A

ey

chaﬁge with about three or four changes.

@é . NR-.WEINER® - Wells let me just {
2% say~ we just. got them. it's now 10:55. -- E
?“ S THE COURT: - . I will be back at N
5 | : 11:30- !
s MR. WEINER: Okay- But I don't E
7 know how many pages there are- there must be -- j
8 THE COURT: There are about

P o - I 12k pages. but what I'm saying to you is that

i it's basically the same charge that the Court E

gave at the close of the last trial with some
- modification. so there is no necessity to have
to take any longer than that to review the

charge.

MR. WEINER: : We don't even have
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a copy1 your Honorsi we're all working of f the
same thing. we're sharing it.

THE COURT: wells Mr. Weiners

all I can say --

“MR. WEINER: I'm just telling you
our problems. |

THE COURT: -~ all I can say to
you is that I have been asking you people for two
weeks to get your suggested charges ina. your
suggested interrogatories in; and. as I
indicated to yqu'earlier in.this case that.
obviously..my suggestions were ignored because I
was getting'intenrogatories as late as last
Saturday-

I can't help-it if you people don't take
seriously my suggestions.

So. as a result of that. I did not complete
the final charge in its proposed draft until this
morning. and that resulted because I had to work -
over the weekend.

So. gentlemena I can't help it if you ignore
my requests.

MR. WEINER: Well. just so it's
clear. your Honor. we didn't submit anything as

late as Saturday. and our things were on time-
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THE COURT: Mr. Weiner. I never i
got your suggested interrogatories until the ] ﬁ
middle of last week: and they were supposed to E

pe in the week before that. i

MR. WEINER: The interrogatoriesas

I'm.sure you're not right. your Honor: maybe

i g

uggested-

i, i

the jury &hargé came in later than you s
- ﬂﬂfi‘. L—A—NSD;‘LEE - nay "I be éxcused . T

your Honor? >
THE GOURT: i Yes.
I don't_inte&d to,aqgug.the point. ~ g;
MR. WEINER: . = . . It'sa 1 jus;a you |
know. may not be able to be done bylll=30- i
We'll work on it. ’ 3 | - f
THE COURT: . - That's too bad~ Mr-

Beiner.
I'm giving you the charge as a courtesy-
) There is no requirement in law that I give it to

a yous there is absolutely no requirement that 1
b give it to you-

{Recess had.}
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{Thereupon. at 11:40 o'clock a-m.. the
following proceedings were had in the Court's
chambers in the absence of the jury-.?

MR. MURPHY: ' Your Honor. this
is Mr. Bergin of our offices he's a lawyer.

THE COURT: Good morning. Mr.
Bergin-

Gentlemen . just so the record reflects
what transpired in this matter.

I have gone through my notes and I find
that on Monday- September l4tha the Court
requested and solicited from counsel a submission
-- an early submission of proposed jury
instructions and proposed interrogatoriég? and
I suggested that it would be helpful to £he
Court if the Court got those by September léth..

Mr. Norris. as we all recollect+ indicated
that it would be more comfortable if those
documents were submitted by the 22nd of

Septembera which was the following Tuesday-

Now. pursuant to that- on September 2lsta

I received from the defendants a lb-page
document styled "pefendant's Proposed
yritten Interrogatories to the Jury under Rule

49{b}."
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on that same date. I received a five-page
. document from the City styled nplaintiff City
of Cleveland's Proposal to Revise Special
Interrogatory No. 4.7
There were no submissions of any proposed !

charges. 1

On September 28th. which was the following
Tuesday- I received from the plaintiffs a

yl-page document styled. nplaintiff City of

Cleveland's Proposed Supplemental Jury

Instructions - Trial No. II."

On that same date. I reéeived a 4a-page
document styled. "Proposed Jury Instructions
Submitted by CEI." which submissions were a week
after the Court requesﬁed that they be submitted.

Now. so that the Court's obligations as
to counsel are reflected on the record. Rule 52
provides -- I'm sorry == Rule 51 provides:

"At the ciose of evidence or at such
earlier time during the trial as the court
reasonably directs. any party may file written
requests that the court instruct the jury on the
law as set forth in the requests. The court

shall inform counsel of its proposed action

upon the requests prior to their arguments to the




jury. but the court shall instruct the Jury

after the arguments are completed. No party

—

give an instruction unless he objects thereto

before the jury retires to consider its verdict-

stating distinctly the matter to which he
objects and the grounds of his objeé;ion-
Opportunity shall be.given to make the
objection out of the hearing of the jury.”
Now. Mr. Weiner, contrary to your
statement+ I am not required to show you or to
present to you a copy of the Court's charge.
I extended it to counsel purely as a courtesy.
As it relates fo the proposed instructidns
submitted by both sides. in comformity with
Rule 51. the proposed instructions of the
Plaintiff. unless ingorporated into the charge
that the Céurt intends to give.+ are overruled.
Similarly. as to the proposed jury
instructions submitted by CEI. except as may be
incorporated in the chargé as proposed to be
given by the Court. are also overruled.
Gentlemen. I want to also state that I
have reviewed all of your proposed instructions,

and keeping in mind that the Court's instruction

18,959

may assign as error the giving or the failure to
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in this case was initially drafted for the first
trial that cbncluded in November of 1980. and
that charge was a matter of record in the
previous case. in revieuwing both submissions of
proposed supplemental jury instructions, I find
that what both counsel have done is primarily an
attempt to redraft the language of thé basic
charges in a self-serving way- And in most
instances~ except as I have incorporated the
substantive matters in my charge. I find that.
apart from being self-serving. they are not
accurate statements of the law. Conséquentlya
as I say. with the exception of those
suggestions that are incorporaﬁed in the general
charge. both sets of proposed interrogatories
are overruled.

And those proposed interrogatories that
represent accurate statements of the law have
been incorporated in the general éhargea albeit
not in the exact language proposed by the
parties hereto. the substance of those
proposed charges are in the Court's charge-.

Now- with that. you gentlemen are free to
place upon the record whatever you are desirous

of stating. including any exceptions which you

e Ty T D
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are desirous of making at this timei

You seen at this juncture. the only purpose
of extending an opportunity to review the charge
is so that it may be utilized by counsel in the
presentation of closing arguments.

I notice that Mr. Norris and Ms. Colemana
who apparently are going to make the closing
argument . are not even present here or reviewing
the charge. Mr. Weiner.

MR. WEINER: | e are reviewing it
for thema. your Honor.

THE COURT: I don't know how
they're going to utilize the substance of the
charge if they're not here. in their closing
arguments?

MR. WEINER: Let me say this.
your Honor:

You have made a record on this. that is all
well and good.

We got these things at 1.0:30 this morning-
they're over one hundred and -- I don't know how
long they are yet.

Ue had time out for the Court's ruling --

THE COURT: We had five minutes

out for ;hat-
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MR. WEINER: Whatever time3l as
far as I'm concernedije did not have the
instructions in time to use them to effectively
prepare for the closing argument that is set for
1:00 o'clock-

THE COURT: As far as I'm

concerned. you are not arguing. Mr. Weiners
Mr. Norris is.

MR. NORRIS: Yes.

THE COURT: - He is not even
reviewing the charge.

MR. WEINER: No.

‘ THE COURT: He hasn't been here
all morning.

MR. WEINER: . He can't review
that many pages and give a claosing argument at
1:00 o'clock. your Honorsi I mean. it's just a
physical'impossibility- |

THE COURT: That seems rather
inconsistent. that he shouldn't even be here
attemptiné té -

MR. WEINER: That's what we're
thying,to do for. him. to find out which ones
have been changedi and of the first 70 pages

that I have been able to read by now. I find a
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lot of changes from the first trial.

THE COURT: Okay-

Let's proceed.

MR. WEINER: And I just -- in
light of the length of this trial. I honestly
do not believe that giving one copy to two
counsel that have to share it at .0:30 is fair !
to counsel.

THE COURT: * Well. counsel has

‘not been fair to the Court. ¢

MR. WEINER: I understand what .

yoh have just said on the record.

THE COURT: Let's proceed.

MR. WEINER: _And that's my ;
position. |
THE COURT: Do you have any

exceptions or objections at this time?
MR. WEINER: I do have

exceptions.

As I say+ I have not gotten through --

I only got to page 72, -

THE COURT: You will be free
to examine the charge between now and 3:00

o'clock fqrthec-

So let's put on the record your cbjections
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and your exseptions at this juncture.

And I would suggest that if either mMs.
Coleman or Mr. Norris are going to do the
argument . and if it is so imperétive that they
review the charge- tgat they shoul? be here
reviewing it.

MR. WEINER: Well. --

THE COURT: Don't give me that
second-hand business. That is not the way
.counsel are supposed to review charges.

Let's proceed. Put your exceptions that
you have on the record or any suggestions that
yau may have so that the Court may appropriately
consider those suggestions between now and
tomorrow morning when jt charges.

MR. WEINER: Well. we will
certainly continue dorking on this and get all
this to you before tomorrow morningi but I will

give the ones that I have now.

THE COURT: You're not going to
continue working on it. because I told you this
is a working draft. and when we go in there
for arguments. my secretary has to prepare the
charge that is going to be submitted to the jury

in writing. and. to do that. she has to
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L;» ; _ eliminate all of the citations incorporated in
the charge. and that's going to be a job in
itself.
Now~ when she finishes that. you will be
i{ free'to utilize the charge again.

MR. WEINER: : I don't want to

belabor its your Honor. but I hongstly don't
understand --

w; ) THE COURT: Let's proceeda
» please~ now. Mr. Weiner, I don't want to argue i;

-y

with you.

MR. WEINER: ' I can't understand
i why we don't get a copy of it in this day of :

] Xerox machines. ' - ;

THE COURT: , Would you please ‘

< proceed? E

- MR. WEINER: All right.
THE COURT: Proceed. or I will

call this off right now.
MR. WEINER: I will. I will do
it~ I don't want --
' THE COURT: Why do you alwaQs
insist upon creating a controversy?

Now- you have put it on the recorq% proceed.

MR. WEINER: Okay-
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The first objection is Paragraph 4{B} of

the Special Interrogatory No. 4. and we would
ask the Court to include the word
nexclusionary” as well as the other language
the Court has in Special Interrogatory u4{B}.
The basis for that is the Hecht case-.
THE COURT: What is that?

MR. WEINER: 4{B} of the

T e R N R TR R B TR el

Special Interrogatories.

{After an interval.l}

THE COURT: "Do you the jury
find from a preponderance of th; evidence that
the defendant CEI has monopolized or attempted
to moﬁopolize the relevant market by unfair or

predatory means?” -

MR. WEINER: I would put in the

- word "exclusionary." your Honor.

{After an interval.}

MR. WEINER: Plaintiff has no
other comments with respect to the Special
Interrogatories.

THE COURT: All right.

How about the defendant?

MR. LANSDALE: - "So far. I have no

comments+ your Honor.
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~ I'm just reading the damage now- and the

only request --

THE COURT: I'm talking about

the Special Interrogatories.

MR. LANSDALE: No. sir. I don't
have any-.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. MEINER: Turning to the jury

-

instructions. the first one would be on page ?.

your Honor.

THE COURT: | What?

MR. WEINER: Page 7.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WEINER: The last line~ I
believe.

1f I'm inaccurate. this is just because 1
don't have it in front of me. but I think there
is a reference to this in terms of the City's
allegations of denial of wheeling. there is an
allegation‘or a reference to "other power
suppliers™. and I don't believe the City has
put on any evidence of denial of transmission
service for "other power suppliers." 1 don't

think that should be part of the charge.

THE COURT: Let's see.
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I can't find it. i
MR. WEINER: It's on page 7.
Can I look over your shoulder?
THE COURT: Sure.
MR. WEINER: I think it's the !

last line.

{Mr. Weiner looking over the Court's k
shoulder.?}

MR. WEINER: " Oha I'm sorry. you fz
have page 10.

THé>COURT= Okay-.

{The~Court turns to page 7.}

MR. WEINER: Right here
{indicating.}
THE COURT: y Let's see-.

Are you saying that you want this out. that:

"Defendant refused to sheel or to permit
the transmission of electrié power from other
power suppliers, s;ch as PASNY"?

MR. WEINER: I think it should
be just "from PASNY."

THE COURT: ' Okay.

MR. WEINER: . The next comment .
your Honor. would be at page 2) and 22. @

{The Court turns to pages 2l and 22.}
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THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WEINER: This is under the
headings I tﬁinka of --

THE COURT: "Credibility.”

HR. WEINER: -- "Credibility."
and this is new. I thiﬁk the paragraph starting
"In assessing whether a witness is worthy of
belief". et cetera. is new. And we will
object to that.

The reason for the objection is that
prior language used by the Court at the first
trial. plus the language in this charge covers
all the things about --

THE COURT: . I'think that the
record should reflect that in considering the
credibility charge. I have modified the one that
I intended to charge the jury on by excluding
the names of the individuals to whom I directed
the remarks. so this way the jury can conclude
in their own minds as to the individuals that
they should evaluate-..

Anything further?

MR. WEINER: No. your Honor.

But we do take. exception to that. --

THE COURT:
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MR. WEINER: -~ the new language
in that charge. that's what we're taking
exception to.

Page 28. -~

THE COURT: - The Court has some
rather decided views as to'fhe credibility of
certain witnesses as to both parties to this
case. but I have accommodated both sides by not
commenting on the credibility of witnesses that
appeared on behalf of either side.

You may ﬁroceed-

MR. WEINER: 28. your Honor.

This is a -- {The Court turns to page 28.}

HR-_NEINER: This is a point
that we have raised before. but in the second
sentence. you start the sentence with the word
"However." we're talking about the charts or
summaries. and. to us. that sort of puts the
cast that charts and summaries are to be taken
as different types of evidence than the other
evidence and having like a less influence than
other evidence.

THE COURT: I have no objection
to taking that out. -

- Okay-
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MR. WEINER: The next one is the
language at 3. your Honor.

We objected at the last trial and again
object to the "sink or swim”™ language without
the other additional language that we proposed
in our charge.

I think that was just for the purposes of
the Court. page 3 of our submission.

Plaintiff City of Cleveland's Proposed Supplemental
Jury Instructions - Trial No. II. where we ésked
the Court for additional language. your Honor.

{Mr. Weiner showing a document to the

Court.’}

THE COURT: I will overrule

that.

MR. WEINER: You have overruled
that. Okay.

Let's see- U5+ your Honor.

{After an interval.}

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. WEINER: _ e would take
exception. your Honor. on the potential
competition part of the charge. the language
that says "except for any actions of the

defendant «™ because --
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THE COURT: Let me read this.

{The (Court reading silently-.}

THE COURT: " Tell me why you are
objecting.

You are objecting to "any actions of the
defendaﬁt"?

MR. WEINER: Right. UWe think
that that term of potential competition is not
relevant to whether our potential competition
was blocked by them.

The quegtion is+ what's the relevant
geographic market. and if we have potential
competition out there. it doesn't have to be

blocked by them in order to be --

MR. LANSDALE: . Yes. it does.

MR. WEINER: Wells we don't
think that is the law. |

MR. LANSDALE: . That was our
reflection last time. and it's our reflection
this time clearly.

THE QOURT: Do you have any

comment other than that?

MR. LANSDALE: No.

MR. WEINER: _ We had some. of

course. on that from our first charge. I guess
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the Court considered -- - 3

THE COURT: The fact that it
was in the last charge doesn't necessarily mean
{After an.interval.l}

E
that it was correct. E
g

MR. WEINER: Page 47 your Honor. E

We would request the Court nét to list those é
seven factors there because they give undue
influence to those seven factorss that the jury.
should be able to consider whatever factorsifhey
want in determining whether there.is going to
be --

THE COURT: That is overruled.

Let's proceed.

MR. WEINER: . Page 49.

There is a paragraph about the jury may not
consider the element of price influence in
determining whether there is competition or
.effective competition or -- I'm not quite sure
how the language reads.

THE COURT: "The jury is
instructed. howevers that in spite of any
evidence to the contrarya. you are not to

consider. in determining the relevant

geographic market. the extent to which, if at all.
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the City's electric service rates may have

- influenced the setting of (CEI's service rates.”

That's overruled.

MR. WEINER: I just wanted for
the record to show in our supplemental trial
brief. on pages 2 and 7 are the cases that
particularly would indicate it. your Honor
should be able to consider that.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. WEINER: Okay.

Page 52. your Honor.

{The Court turns to page S52.}

MR. WEINER: This is under the

"Power to (ontrol Prices". and it gets into the

PUCO.

It would seem to us that the way the
second sentence should read is:

"However. the specific circumstances of
regulatory control may be relevant to whether
CEI had power to control prices. as I have
just defined that term."™ rather than

"monopoly power."”

{The Court places a paper clip on the page.}

MR. WEINER: . I also submit. your

Honor. that that charge should include language
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that CEI had the power to initiate rate
increases througﬁout this period.
THE COURT: That's inférred in
" the charge.

Wells all right.

MR. WEINER: I didn't see that.

{ 7 Yes. there. Otter Tail and Northeastern
{ By ~ would be citations for that. UWe had some

{ 0 language~ I thinks in our instruction on page

{1@' 11 of our Second Supplemental filinga just in
EQV terms of the record.

mi“ ' {The Court reading silently.}

?i | THE COURT: Wells I will review
wﬂ that+ although we have attempted to track the

ﬁ
%, Ohio Revised Code as to the situation in what
%;f | you suggest is implicit in the charge. but I'll
{ review it.

What's the next exception?

MS. COLEMAN: Your Honora. on
p that charge. we except to the detailing of
various provisions of the law. particblarly”in
light of your Honor'é excluding presentation of

the evidence concerning the effectiveness of

the PUCO regulation. and will except to the

direction to the jury to presume such
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effectiveness contrary to the law.
THE COURT: Very well.
/

The Court's charge has not had put on the

authority on which it relied in drafting --

constructing the charge.

Let's proceed.
g . MR. WEINER: 55+ your Honor. under
the heading "Power to Exclude Competition.”

We would request the Court consider putting

language in that to indicate that neither --
neither those regulatory -~ that regulatory‘
agency has no power to award damages. In any
eQents even if it did+ it would fit in at the

end of that charge.

' THE COURT: ‘ I will review that.
MR. WEINER: Okay.
“And if you will turn to page 58.

{The Court turns to page 5&.

MR. WEINER: Could I borrow this a
second?
THE COURT: Sure.

{Mr. Weiner takes the previous page.l}
{After an interval.l
MR. WEINER: ' . I can't follow my

notes on page 58.
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I may have to come back to this.
THE COURT: All right.
MR. WEINER: I will leave a
question mark here. ’
ke.

{The Court turns to page k2.’

MR. WEINER: e will request the
Court to use the language I think the Court has .
used befores and when you say. "Acts in an
unreasonably exclusionary manner” we would say
is unfair.
| MR. LANSDALE: That also is the
languages I thinks of Union Leader.

THE COURT: You have to
unperstand.that I have to conform this language.
That's a quote from Byars versus Bluff

City News. and that is the exact language. and
I have tried to plagiarize from the decisions
the language that has been approved by
reviewing courts.

So I yill review that.

MR. thNER: Okay-.

b4.-your Honor.

{The Court turns to page bu.}

MR. wEINER= I assume the Court
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is set on this. but this gets into the natural

monopoly+ and we end up having two natural

monopoly charges, and we object to having it i

s

raised twice.

S THE COURT: Okay.

3 MR. WEINER: k9. L
7 {The Court turns to page 9.} }
MR. WEINER: b9+ as I read it- %
7 ' this paragraph starts. "Accordingly.-if you ﬁ
p should determine™ is an entirely new paragraph . rz
| : drawn in from the Mid-Texas decisioni and. as i
- ' I read the law. it uses -- you are using the &

B . Mid-Texas decision as opposed to the Lorain’
Journal and the --
. THE COURT: . Right. g
- MR. WEINER: -- Eastman Kodak
that you used in the last trial. and I would

just submit we ought to say with the Supreme

Court language on that.

THE COURT: I'l]l review that.

{After an interval.}

THE COURT: Yes?

MR. WEINER: Here's the one

I'm talking about.

THE COURT: We'll check that.

QB ——
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MR. WEINER: It's the paragraph
beginning "Accordingly." going -- on page k9.
going to the second line on page ?0.

THE COURT: I'1l check that.

MR. WEINER: Okay-

72+ your Honor.

{The Court turns to page 72-.}

MR. WEINER: This is about where
I ended. up reading. but there is one thing that
caught my eye that. on page 72. we talk about
the Essential Facility Doctrine. and the
paragraph numbeéed 1. we submit the phrase
"or other pouwers™ is not necessary because --

THE COURT: Bhat was that?

MR. WEINER: _ I'm sorry.

"It was not reasonably foreseeable for

the plaintiff to have --"

THE COURT: ' "-- feasible."
MR. WEINER: . -~ ®-- feasible --"
excuse me -- "-- for the plaintiff to have
constructed its-own transmission lines to
obtainiPASNY pouwer."

THE COURT: Okay-

That goes back to what you said before.

MR. WEINER: Right.
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; That's as far as I got. your Honor.
THE COURT: ~ Well. you are free
to go out there over the rest of it.

MR. LANSDALE: May I make one

comment?
THE COURT: Yes.
MR. LANSDALE: //~ Page 1ll2. which,

I believes should be page lé2 -- it was

, misnumbered -- back in the damage section.
THE COURT: Yes -- I don't
have iﬁ-
MR. MURPHY: Do you have page

112 {addressing Ms. (oleman}?

MS. COLEMAN: Yes.

{Ms. Coleman hands the page to MNr. Murphy
who+ in turn. hands it to the Court.}

THE COURT: You understanda
of course. that after we finish arguments and
she has conformed this copy with the copy to go
to the quyw that you will be able to review
this and take whatever further exceptions you
are desirous of putting on the record.

MR. WEINER: Thank you.

We appreciate that.

THE COURT: All I'm doing at

= E—
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this juncture is giving you the opportunity for
those that are going to argue the case to know

what the charge is.

MR. LANSDALE: At the third line --
we just.turned it down -- the third line on that
page numbered ll2. but which is really l2z2. I
would request that it be amended to read
"proximate result of a specific acf or omission
which is an antitrust violation."

THE COURT: ells I don't see
any necessity for that.

Anything further?

MR. LANSDALE: No+ your Honor.

THE COURT: Uells --

MR. WEINER: , O0ff the record --
could I?

THE COURT: Yes.

{A discussion ensued off the record.}

MR. MURPHY: Your Honor. may I

be excused?
THE COURT: Yes.
{The Court and Law Clerk Schmitz conferred

off the record.}

MR. LANSDALE: - I do have another

objection I forgot.
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It is the sgction'where you deal with
inflation rates. =--

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. LANSDALE: -- and you state
the inflation rate is 7 percent. with 9-1/2
percent for such a periods and for, another
period. there are two things there. one of them
is Dr. Wein's original thing about an average
inflation rate of 7. and the second.one as you
relate. and I would object to giving the jury
only the second one because I'm entitled to
contend., I think. that it should be the
first. if you follow me.

THE COURT: Yesa I knowa
you're referring now to 331k?

MR. LANSDALE: No. sir.

Where there is an average inflation rate

of ? --

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. LANSDALE: Yesi 1b --

THE COURT: That's right.

MR. LANSDALE: -- average inflation
rate of lb.

THE COURT: , I will look at that.

What about the PASNY power situation. should

T R TN
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that be refusal to -- this is the special

interrogatory: i
"What damages. if any- ao you find were i
sustained by the (City as a result of the

City's refusal to wheel PASNY pouwer:

"l. For the period July 1. 1971-1980"7¢

' MS. COLEMAN: That is simply

going by the historic period. I don't know

that we need to define each period by the time.

B e e e et
Ty peni: 0 T ST TR e e e e s

THE COURT: I think it would be i
qore accurate if we put "1973 to 1980". and then
"For the period 1981 through 1985."

MR.  MURPHY: I think September-:
‘4. _

MR. LANSDALE: . September, '?Y

is the earliest date.

MS. COLEMAN: I think it would

be best to just leave it in the periods that :
conform fhe way the exhibits are presented.
your Honor.
THE COURT: t Well,s let me give f
that some further consideration. . LW
MR. MURPHY: | Your Honora. in

Special Interrogatory 4{B}. the City has

suggested the inclusion of the word "exclusionary.”
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We would ;bject to the inclusion of that
word.

THE COURT: Let me check it and
see how it should be accurately stated.

If that's the way it should be. fine. If
it's the way they suggest it should be. I'll
put the word "exclusionary”™ in thére.

MR. MURPHY: Thank you. your
Honor. -

{The proceedings in the Court's chambers

were concluded. and the luncheon recess was

taken, to réconvene at 1:00 p.m. the same date-}

t
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TUESDAY. OCTOBER b. 19813 21:05 0'CLOCK P.N.

THE COURT: Please be seated.

{The following proceedings were had in
the absence of the jury:}

THE COURT: Gentlemen. and
Ms. Coleman. the following exhibits to which
there are no objections taken may be admitted.

Defendant's Exhibit 1372+ Defendant's
Exhibits 13k? through -?1. Defendant's
Exhibits 1314 through -17. Defendant's Exhibit
luuu; |

Plaintiffﬂs Exhibit 3133. Plaintiff's
Exhibit 3138, Jik2. 3311. 31bl. 3307. 29b65-B.
-Ca =D+ and =-E. 3157 through -59.

The'following exhibits submitted by the
City and objected to by the CEI:

Plaintiff"s Exhibit 3298. sustained.

Plaintiff's Exhibit 3309. Kemper map-
overruled.

Plaintiff’'s Exhiﬁit 3310+ overruled.

Plaintiff's Exhibit S00. sustained.

Plaintiff's Exhibit 2303. sustained.

Plaintiff's Exhibit 3308, sustained.

Plaintiff's Exhibits 3134, 3135. 31361

B D




13,988
Before you bring in the jury. Mr. Norris, --
MR. NORRIS: Yes. your Honor.

THE COURT: -- are you desirous

of splitting your time?
MR. NORRIS: Yes.
THE COURT:. " In which manner?
MR. NORRIS: We will split an

hour and a half and 15.

THE COURT: All right. And you

are going to take an hour and a half?

MR. NORRIS: Yes.

THE COURT: And Ms. Coleman will
take the balance?

MR. NORRIS: Yes.

THE COURT: , Let me ask you this:

Are you desirous of being your own'timekeeperf

MR. NORRIS: I'd like to have you
be at this time.

THE COURT: All right.

Let me ask you this:

When do you want to be notified as to wheﬁ
you are approaching --

MR. NORRIS: I've been thinking
about that.

I would likes if you will. to give me
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1 45 and ?5. E
2 THE COURT: All right. at 45 @f
3 and ?5 minutes-. i
4 MR. NORRIS: Because at 75+ I'll .ﬁ
5 still have 15 to go. %
6 THE COURT: All right- !%
7 And then 3 minutes before your time runs gf
8 out. -- ' i"‘
9 MR.NORRIS: Fine. ?{
0 THE COURT: -- I'll let you know. »E
1 Are you going to split your argument? li
2 MR. LANSDALE: Yes. sir. )
.3 - THE COURT: , Is Mr. Murphy f
4 . going to -- are you going to argue all of it? ,
5 MR. LANSDALE: .  Yes. f
.6 THE COURT: Bring in the jury. %
7 ‘ . {The jury entered the courtroom.} ‘ 1
.8 THE COURT: Please be seateda ;I
.9 ladies and gentlemen. Ef
20 Ladies and gentlemen of the jury. we have {
21 reached that portion of the trial where counsel ;
22 for both sides will be permitted to address you ?
23 in what is styled the "closing arguments of ]
24 counsel." | ?
25 ‘ You are to keep in mind that thié is a ?

. , |
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privilege which is extended to the lawyers for
both sides to briefly summarize for you what
each side believes that the evidence in its

entirety has shouwn.

5 § Keep in mind that closing arguments are not
{ @E to be considered by you as evidence. only an

Mﬁ: opportunity extended to counsel to summarize

{@? facts uhiFh they believe are important in the
\@J ' case.

‘@; , ‘ With that. Mr. Norris will argue for the

Pé . City initially-.

CLOSING ARGUMENT ON BEHALF OF THE PLAINTIFF

BY MR. NORRIS:

& MR. NORRIS: - If it please the
Court. and ladies and gentlemen of the jury:
Judge Knupansky will instruct you that it
is reasonable to infer that a person intends the
natufal and probable consequences of his acts.
For éxamplea if a person has a candle and
the oxygen is blocked out from that c;ndles
it's going to go out.

If a person has a butterfly and puts ‘it




18,991
into a jar and screws the lid on tight. that

butterfly is going to die.

And because the natural and probable

consequences of the acts involved are what they
are., it's reasonable to infer that that person
meant to put out that flame and to kill that
butterfly.

Now. similarly. in this case. the City has
proved that CEI refused to interconnect with
Muny Light. refused to wheel PASNY power for
Muny Light. and these acts had several natural
and probable consequences:

In the first place. Muny Light was totally
isolated from the balance of the electric power
industry.

By way of comparison. the last time that
CEI was totally isolated from the electric
power industry was in the early 1920's.

Mr. Lindseth indicated that the first
interconnection that CEI had was in the early
1520's with the predecessor of Ohio Edison.

Another natural and probable consequence
of these acts of CEI is that it injured Muny
Light's ability to render reliable service.

And. thirdly. at the same time. another
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naturql and probable consequence of these acts.
in the view of the (City. was to maintain and
enhance its monopoly pouwer that CEI had in
this area.

I submit to you that because those are
the natural and probable consequences of those
acts+ it is a reasonable inference that (EI
intended all of those consequences.

Now+ in this case. the butterfly came
close to dying+ but it didn't.

Muny Light sought help from Faederal
agenciess and the evidence has shown that CEI
was ordered to give Muny Light an |
interconnection.

The evidence has also shown that CEI was
ordered to provide wheeling services for Muny
Light and. indeed. PASNY power has been
received by Muny Light siﬁce June of last year
by virtue of the wheeling services that CEI has
provided.

As Judge Krupansky told you at the
beginning of this case. and as he will again
instruct you. the purpose of the Sherman
Antitrust Act is to preserve and advance our

system of free. competitive enterprise and to
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encourage to the fullest extent practicables
free and open competition in the marketplace.

Another purpose of the Sherman Act is to
prevent the accomplishment of a monopoly in any
business or industry. all to the end that the
consuming public may receive better goods and
services at lower costs.

Stated differently. the purpose of the
Sherman Antitrust Act. as the Court has
indicated and will. again. is to preserve
competition and the competitive process for the
benefit of the public.

The City submits that CEI has violated the
Sherman Act by monopolizing and by attempting to
monopolize the relevant markets in this case.
and the City submits that CEI should be made
to pay damages for those violations.

Judge Krupansky also told you at the beginning
of the case that a coﬁpany that po#sesses
monopoly power and then eﬁgages in wilful and
consciogs acts to maintain and enhance that
monopoly power commits the offense called
"monopolization.” I will say more about these
various concepts in-a few minutess but the

City believes that it has proved in this case
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that CEI has committed the offense of monopolization.

The City also believes that the conscious and
wilful business practices. the refusal to wheels
the refusal to interconnect. the Muny
Displacement Program. and other acts that have
been put into evidence in this trial. constitute
those business practi;es that were designed and
have the effect of maintaining and enhancing
CEI's monopoly pouer. These same business
practices+ the City submits. at the same time-»
they constituted a violation of the Sherman ACt
in the way of monopolizatipn.

The City submits that. also. the offense has
been committed of attempting to monopolize.

Now.: these terms»_againw will be given to
you in more detail by Judge Krupansky tomorrow
morning, and I necessarily have to make reference
to these terms. It is not my purpose to tell
you what the law is, that is the Judge’'s
purposes but I have to make reference to these
concepts so that my remarks will make sense.

Now. the engineering and economic testimony
that Mr. Mayben and Dr. Wein presented, even

after the elimination of damages related to the

failure of the 85-megawatt unit pursuant to the

S I
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Court's recent order. ocur damage proof

demonstrates. in our view. that CEI's actions

kN ' have injured the City of (leveland to the

extent of at least %35 million. And. today-

we are asking you to return a verdict in the
{@} " City's favor in this amount to restore to the
{?, City that which is rightfully its. ¥
w;{ This has been a long. long trial. and I'm

?% sure it hasn't been easy listening to the

YEI: N

HE? ev%dence as it comes ins frequently in r
Lﬂ} ‘ disjointed fashion.
Liﬂ : _ In my opening statement. I tried to paint | ]
lﬂf a road @apa give you a road map of Qhat,the

&j evidence would showi and in the brief period of

5; time that Ms. Coleman and I will have the i
.@i ‘privilege of addressing you with respect to these ‘
Fff closing remarks. we. are going to try to remind ﬂ
you of w-hat the evidence shows: so that we will
be able to see —— at least. hoﬁefullya that I j
- will be able to demonstrate to you. and fs.
Coleman will be able to demonstrate to you. i
A that the City is entitled to a verdict in this
case. |

? Before going any further. let me remind you

that CEI presented no witnesses who denied that
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CEI engaged in the conscious and wilful
business practices that I have described.

They could not deny the ﬂuny
Displacement Program. they could not deny the
refusal to interconnects they could not deny
the refusal to wheel.

Insteads CEI has sought to divert your
attention from their monopolistic acts by
claiming that Muny Light was guilty of
mismanagement.

CEI also argues that Cleveland. and the
distribution of retail firm power in the
Cleveland area. is a so-called natural monopoly
market and. because of this. CEI argues that
what constituted efforts to injure the City and
injure the business and property of the Citya
should somehow be excused. |

As Ms. Coleman will demonstrate. both of
these CEI arguments are flawed as a matter of
fact and as a matter of logic and+ in our
view. neither of these concepts in any way
justifies the wrongful and unfair conduct of
CEI in tryipg to drive Muny Light out of
busines;-

Now. before you begin your deliberationsa,
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Judge Krupansky will give you a series of
questions called "special interrogatories.”
These are questions that are to be answered
with respect to different aspects of the casea
and one of the questions will deal with what
you have heard a lot of testimony abouta
"relevant markeF-“

N6w1 there is no issue as to the
relevant product markets there- is an issue with
respect to the relevant geographic market.

You will be making a determination as to

what is the area of effective competitioni

and. as the Court has already charged you and

will again. in making such a determinatioqs_you
are permitted to look at both actual
competition and potential competition.

Now. in the City's view. the relevant
geographic market is the entire City‘of
Cleveland plus a small area beyond .

CEI. on the other hand: contends that the
only area of effective competition is that
smaller area within which both systems have
distribution facilities in place.

Dr. Wein addressed himself to this issue

of relevant market. That was with respect to
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his first appearance on the stand. that uwas
quite a while ago.

As a matter of fact. the opening
statements. I was reminded looking at the
calendar. were l2 weeks agoi so that this has
been a long trial+ and we appreciate the
patience that you have ail shown to the
parties and to the witnesses.

Let me remind you that Dr. Wein concluded
that+s for the purposes of this case. the
relevant geographic market is the entire (City
of Cleveland plus a small area beyond.

Now+ what did he base his conclusions on?
I just want to quickly hit the highlights.

First of all. Muny Light has the legal
authority to serve throughout the entire (City
and outside the (City ﬁp to 50 percenﬁ of the
sales that it makes in the City.

Secondly. Muny Light serves customers in
13? out of 200 Census tracts in the Citys and
in those 139 Census tractss 70 percent of the
Cleveland population lives.

Muny Light also serves customers. adjacent
to the.borders of the City of (Cleveland in

Bratenahl. East Cleveland. and Brooklyn.
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Third. Muny Light has tried to obtain

customers in areas outside of the yellouw area

that has been referred to sometimes as a
30—sqﬁare-mile area. I'm not sure that the
30-square miles has ever been proveds but if I
call it the overlap area. or the yellow area. or
30-square miles. that is what Mr. Lansdale
refers to as the relevant geographic market.

Therefore» using that as a referénce
point. another factor in Dr. UWein's conclusion
was that Muny Light had tried to obtain
customers outside of that yellow area.

As both Mr. H;nchee and Mr. Pofok
testified~ Muny Light investigated serving
load at the four pumping stations: Fairmonts
Easterly. Westerly. and Southerly.

Muny Light also investigated the

possibility of serving the airport. and if these

extensions had taken place. Mr. Pofok testified

that attempts would have been made to have
gotten otheﬁ customers-in the areas of those
new loads.

You will recall that the Director of the
Department » however. particularly with respect

to the proposed extension to Southerly. believed
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that since Muny Light was an isolated utility.
that it could not provide sufficiently reliaﬂle
services Muny Light was not ables in short. to
make those extensions.

Now - ﬁuny Light has. of course. been able
to make some extensions. The (ommodore Hotel
is oﬁe such location near University (ircle.
and Muny Light was able to extend to that
customer in 1973.

Dr. Uein also based his conclusion in
part on the fact that Muny Light was a
potential compétitor in the entire (City of
Cleveland and in the small area beyondi and
Dr. Wein pointed to various factors with
respect to this element of pdtential
competition:

First of all. Muny Light had the knowledge
and the ability to run an electric utility
system. it wasn't a brand-new person on the
block.

Muny Light had the good will of customers
throughout the (ity and- according to Dr.

Wein's survey. customers generally throughout

the City recognized that Muny had lower rates.

Another factor was that Muny Light had had
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Success previously in raising capital funds.

And perhaps of greatest importance. howevera
the actual location where Muny Light presently
has facilities was not the controlling factor

in Dr. Wein's view because. as he testified-

either competitor. CEI or Muny Light. will

expand to serve new customers where the expense
is justified by the load.

Now+ Mr. Gerber. the economic witness for
CEI. presented his view of the relevant
geographic mark?ts that it was only the overlap
area where both systems preséntly have
distribution facilities.

You will perhaps recall that Mr. Gerber
was unable to testify to any prior experience
in analyzing this issue of'releva;t market 3 and
I suggest to you that Mr. Gerber's view ignores.,
for the most part. the important element of
potential competition+ and I would submit that
you should answer the first special interrogatory
that the relevant geographic market for the
purposes of this case is the entire City of
Cleveland and the small undefined area beyond.

Now. you have also heard the ternm "monopoly

power™ used in the last 12 weeks. and Judge
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Krupansky defined monopoly power for you and he
will again tomorrow morning.

And the Court will give you an instruction
with respect to "monopolization®™ and attempt to
monopolize.”

The Court will tell you. as the Court
told you before. that for the offense of
monopolization. what is necessary is that CEI
must be found to possess.monopoly power as that
is defined in the cases and as the Court
will define it for you.

Secondlys CEI must be found to hgve
engaged in conscious and wilful business
practices to maintain or enhance that monopoly
power. And. as I said earlier. the City
submits that it has provea both elements of
the monopolization claim.

I would likes however. just for purposes
of clarity. to deal more fulsomely with the
monopoly power Eoncept-

One of the factors that points to monopoly
power in a case like this is the market share of
the company in question.

Nows as you know.: market share can be

measured in lots of different ways. and we have
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shown you in this case that during the relevant
time period. CEI had approximately 80 percent of
the electric cust;mers in the-éity of Clevelanda
approximately 90 percent of all retail electric
power sales in (Cleveland. and approximately 90
percent of all revenues derived from electric
power sales in (Cleveland.

As the Court will instruct you. generally
speaking. the larger the market share. the
greater the likeklihood that the company in
question possesses monopoly pouwer. ‘

Now s beyoqd what I have said about market
share. CEI can be found to possess mﬁnopoly
power if it has the power tb control prices in
the relevant geographic market.

This does not mean that CEI must actually
have controlled prices but. rather. that (EI
had the power to do it if it wanted to.

The City submits that the evidence has
shown that notwithstanding regulation in this
industry. that CEI has considerable control over
prices.

Now. you heard testimony with respect to

regulation of CEI's prices by the Public

Utilities Commission of Ohio. and dJudge
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Krupansky will tell you that the fact of PUCO
regulation is simply another market fact of
life that you have to take into consideration
in your determination.

-One of the stipulations that we have read
in this case by Judge Krupansky was to the
effect that the PUCO has no power over rate
reductions by CEI.

Furthermore, the PUCO has no power over
CEI's establishing of new rate classificationsa

nor of rates which CEI negotiates with

- specific cities to be charged to customeﬁs in

those cities.

I ask you to recall that Mr. Bingham
testified that throughout the relevant period,
CEI has had an automatic fuel adjustment clause
which would increase or decrease the cost of

electric power to the customer depending upon

variations in the cost of CEI's fuel purchases.

As Nr. Williams testified. CEI made its
own decisions as to fuel purchases as well as
the purchases of other goods and services
necessary to produce electric pouer. And
thgse decisions made by CEI influenced their

costs which. in turn. influenced what their
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prices would be.

Another factor that you should keep in mind
in deciding whether or not CEI possessed the
power to control prices in the relevant geographic
market is the testimony admitted inta evidence of
Mr. Eckhart. a former Chairman of the PUCO in
Eolumbus-

Mr. Eckhart testified that in 1971 the
PUCO had no Rate Bureau and no rate engineers.

Notice that+ in contrast. CEI had two or
three rate engineers.

During lq??’ there were 58 cases pending
at the PUCO, all of which required detailed
evaluations by the PUCO as explained by Hr.
Bingham.

Furthermore. the PUCO had the obligation
to review rates not only for CEI but for all
of the other electric investor-ocwned utilities
in the state-, thé investor-owned gas companies-
the investor-owned telephone utilities. and

the PUCO also had authority over common

.carriers and other service corporations.

I suggest that these facts are importanta.

and that it is a reasonable inference that the

. /
effective power to control prices for the purposes

B e Tem &
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] of this case lay in CEI rather than in the PUCO. E
Another factor that should be considered is Yt

> that CEI looked upon its rate tariffs as minimums ' J
and. therefore. CEI believed that it had the |

iy rower and. indeed. it exercised the power from i
3 time to time to depart from those filed rates. g
‘ﬁ MR. LANSDALE: I'm going to f
@ object~ if your Honor please. ?
@ THE COURT: Just a minute. %
uﬁ . Approach the bench. %
S
{The following proceedings were had at the E

{y

bench:}
MR. LANSDALE: I have refrained

from objecting while counsel was arguing to the .

jury that the jury could assume that the PUCO : i

g would not do its dutiesi: but to say that we g

/
Eé could depart from our rate schedules. and the ﬁ
; i

testimony -- ‘ )

) THE COURT: Sustain the g
objection. i

Let's proceed. !

MR. LANSDALE: . I ask the specific @

instruction that the jury is to assume that the

?
|
PUCO does its duty-. : E
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THE COURT: That is in the
general instruction.

Let's proceed.

MR. NORRIS: Just for the record.
your Honor. my reference is to the Muny
Displacement Program and the competition of the
gas companies Mr. Blank testified to.

THE COURT: Let's proceed.

{End of bench conference.}

MR. NORRIS: In addition to the
power to control prices. another way of
determining uhether.or not CEI possesses monopoly
power is whether or not. in your view. -- a
question of fact -~ whether or not. in your
view. CEI had the power to exclude competitiaon
in the relevant market. t

In the City's view. the fact that (EI
controlled Muny Light's access to the rest of
the electric power industry demonstrates that
CEI had the pouwer to exclude competition.

Indeed+ the evidence showed that CEI
exercised that pouwer by refusing to wheel
PASNY power for Muny Light. thereby excluding

PASNY from entering the (Clevéland market as a
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supplier of firm wholesale power in competition

with CEI. That. in the City's view. demonstrates

that CEI indeed had the power to exclude

competition.

Further. Mr. Rudolph testified that CEI
made the decision on August 8th. 1973 -- it
was not communicated to the City until August
30 of that year -- but on August &th. 1973.

CEI made the decision not to wheel PASNY
power or any third party power for Muny Light.

Additionally. the City's position is that
CEI's control over access to interconnection for
Muny Light was anpther means by which CEI could
exercise the power to exclude competition.

I submit to you that the eviden;e showed
that it was not economically feasible for Muny
Light to have obtained either interconnection
or wheeling services from any source other than
CEXI. and all of this adds upa in our view,
to compel the conclusion that CEI indeed did
have the pouer.to exclude competition.

The Court will instruct you that you are
permitted to look at other factors in trying
to determine whether or not CEI had the pouwer

" to exclude competition.
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